Mono County Collaborative Planning Team

PO Box 347 Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 760-924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax PO Box 8 Bridgeport, CA 93517 760-932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax www.monocounty.ca.gov

Minutes

October 28, 2021 – 9 a.m.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ATTENDEE INTRODUCTIONS: Supervisor Corless called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. and led the pledge of allegiance
- 2. INTRODUCTIONS
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comment
 - No public comment
- 4. MINUTES:
 - No minutes to approve
- 5. AGENCY ROUNDTABLE: Agencies discussed planning issues and pending projects
 - Doug Powers/Marine Corps Mountain Warfare Training Center: Finishing up the summer training and gearing up for Winter training to start. Lots of snow this fall has caused different training. Depending on mules instead of vehicles due to the snow. No new construction projects. Marine Ball has been cancelled this year due to COVID-19
 - Aaron /Humboldt Toiyabe NF: Lots of positions needing to be filled. Fuel reduction in progress. No other projects being worked on at this time.
 - Chandler/Town of Mammoth Lakes: Affordable housing development called The Parcel was approved. Phase 1 will have 81 units for low to very low income. Hoping to have occupancy by summer of 2023.
 - Heidi Calvert/California Fish and Wildlife: Statewide effort to monitor the water and drought situation. Finished big horn sheep captures. Press release regarding bacteria that was discovered at the hatchery. Potently a loss around 15% of the fish.
 - Jacob Burkholder/Caltrans: No update
 - Jeff/BLM: Down several employees. Steve will be retiring. ORMAT's work at the geothermal plant. Fish barrier to help with endangered fish. OHV grants received for 2022.
 - Rebecca/Devils Postpile: No report
 - Kalen/US Fish and Wildlife-Reno: The preservation of small desert fish is our priority at this time.
 - Elsa/DWP: Critically low at Crowley Lake. Clean up event for the Upper Owens will become an annual event as the turnout was great.
 - Wendy/Mono County: OVGA has issues their public comment for the ground water stainability plan.
 Comment period closed on November 8th. Rock Creek Ranch are proposing a change to the approved

specific plan. Updating the RTIP for the new funding cycle in December. Future agenda item proposal is issues with housing for other agencies. Stacy reported about BOS requested clear communication regarding CORE Mining. Requesting public impute for redistricting.

- Deb/Inyo National Forest: GAOA toilet replacement. New Mammoth District Ranger has been selected.
- 6. Update on Long Valley Wildlife Crossings Project (Caltrans)
 - Katie Rodriguez presented an update on the wildlife crossing project.
- 7. Agency interest in participating in Off-Highway Vehicle recreation discussions (Mono County)

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

- Long Valley Sage Grouse Adaptive Management Plan (LADWP/USFWS)
- 9. ADJOURN TO NEXT MEETING: Thursday, January 27, 2021, at 9 a.m.

Start times are only tentative. Although CPT generally strives to follow the agenda as scheduled, it reserves the right to take any agenda item, in any order, and at any time after its meeting starts. The CPT encourages public attendance and participation; however, the only way to ensure that you are present for a particular agenda item is to attend the meeting from the time it starts until that agenda item is actually taken up.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, anyone who needs special assistance to attend this meeting can contact the CPT secretary at 760-924-1804 within 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to ensure accessibility (see 42 USCS 12132, 28CFR 35.130).